



A.ALBIN JOHN PRADEEP

Assistant Professor

+91 9952741178

albi2904@gmail.com http://incien.blogspot.com



AREA OF INTEREST

Literary Communication & Post Modern Literature -(Canadian & Indian Writing Literature)

MPHIL DISSERTATION



Fictionalization of history In Margret Atwood's The Blind Assassin and The Handmaid's Tale

AWARDS

- Loyola College, Chennai awarded 6000 SAMARTIAN AWARD for the year 2015 -2016 on the occasion of the 91st college day for acknowledging the best service to the college.
- Received winner award for first mark secured in elective paper in St Joseph College, Trichy in 2007.
- Received best sportsmen award for two continuous years in St Joseph College, Trichy.



Participated in *Train the Trainer Program* on soft skill from 12th-15th Dec 2011 held at Infosys Itd, Chennai -Mahindra city

SKILLS



- Experiential learning
- Test proctoring
- Tailoring curriculum plans
- Class cape knowledge
- Audio -visual aids implementation
- Technological Instruction
- Students Centered Learning

❖ PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Committed, and dedicated Assistant Professor with 10+ years of experience in teaching English Language and Literature to college students. Strong desires are in reading, researching teaching materials and helping students to improve their language efficiency. Actively participate in continued learning through conferences and professional research. Believe in students' abilities to learn and inherent thirst for knowledge with the right environment. Actively work to connect students to their material to transform lives.

MPHIL English Literature

ST .JOSEPH'S COLLEGE - TRICHY-2 2010-2011.



MA English Literature

ST .JOSEPH'S COLLEGE - TRICHY-2 2008-2010.



EDUCATION

EXPERIENCE

B.ED English

Pope John Paul II College of Education, Pondicherry. 2007-2008.

BA English Literature

ST .JOSEPH'S COLLEGE - TRICHY-2 2004-2007.

MANNAR THIRUMALAI NAICKER COLLEGE, MADURAI.

Feb 2021 - Till Date **6MONTHS**

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

LOYOLA COLLEGE IN BOTH (SHIFT I AND II), CHENNAI 34. June 2012 - May 2020 **8 YEARS**

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR & ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF LOYOLA **BOYS HOSTFI**

VEL TECH MULTI TECH, CHENNAI.

2012 - 6 MONTHS

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

MOOKAMBIGAI COLLEGE OF **ENGINEERING, TRICHY** June 2011 - May 2012 1 YEAR

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

Teaching 10 years Research

STRENGTH

- ✓ Technology competencies as well as teaching/counseling skills and strategies that facilitate 21st century literacies.
- ✓ Demonstrated commitment to fostering a diverse and inclusive working / teaching environment
- ✓ Cover letter detailing teaching experience
- ✓ Demonstrated commitment to excellence in undergraduate teaching
- ✓ Demonstrated success in working in settings with students from diverse backgrounds and literacy practices
- ✓ Demonstrated success in working with multilingual student writers
- ✓ Demonstrated potential for teaching excellence in literature at the undergraduate level

SUBJECT TAUGHT - UG

General English – I

General English II

- A stream Literary Appreciation
- B stream English Through Short Stories
- C stream Affirmative Words And Radiant Expressions (Aware

General English III

- A stream English Through Themes, Media and Novels
- B stream- English through Literature
- C stream -English for Integrated Development

General English IV

- English For Commerce
- English Through New Technologies
- Functional English
- English For Technical Writing
- English Through Folklore
- Executive Communication
- Introduction To Technical Translation

MAJOR - British Literature

- Linguistics
- Indian Writing in English
- Indian Folklore
- English for Effective Communication

❖ ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENT

- Served as Tutor of Bridge Cum Remedial Course in Communication English for the 1st UG students of St. Joseph's College, Trichy for the academic year 2010-2011.
- Served as Special Trainer of Special English Classes for slow learners at Loyola College, Chennai 34 from 2013 – 2015
- Served as Special Trainer of Spoken English Class for Exodus Camp for the rural & poor student at Loyola College organized by Loyola Student Support Service (LSSS), during summer vacation.
- o **Assistant Director in Loyola College Boys Hostel** from 2013 to 2020.

❖ PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

Paper Presentation in various conferences

- Presented a paper titled "THE PRESENTATION OF MODERN WORLD AS A ZOO IN LIFE OF PI" in State Level Conference at St. Joseph's College, Trichy on 4 th March 2011.
- Presented a paper titled CLASS ROOM MANAGEMENT in National Level Conference held at Velammal Engg College, Chennai on 26th Aug 2011.
- Presented a paper titled INTERNET AS AN TOOL FOR AN ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHER in National Level Conference held at Kamaraj College of Engg & Tech, Virudhunagar on 9th Friday Sep 2011.
- Presented a paper titled "CULTURAL HYBRIDITY IN BHAGAT'S WORKS" in International Conference held at Loyola College, Chennai on December 17 & 18, 2014.
- Published paper titled "HANKERING FOR THE VERTICAL MOBILITY" AS TINTED THEME IN THE SELECTED NOVELS OF CHETAN BHAGAT in an international refereed quarterly journal COJELL on July 2015 (ISSN 2349-1124).

> Academic Participation

- Participated in Seminar on Leadership Skills in St. Joseph's College, Trichy on 17th July 2009.
- Participated in the 2days seminar on *English Literary Criticism & Theories* on 30 Sep 2009 & 1 Oct 2009 in St. Joseph's College, Trichy -2.

- Participated in Sensitization Programme on Human Rights for College Students and Community Leaders held in St. Joseph's College, Trichy on 28th Aug 2009.
- Participated in 3 day National seminar on Western Writing on Sangam Literature at Bharathidasan University (21 – 23 Feb 2011).
- Participated in *Orientation Programme for Research Scholars* by research advisory committee in St. Joseph's College, Trichy on 18th Jan 2011.
- Participated in conference on the themes for media from English and Tamil literature organized by Loyola College & Sakthi publication house, Chennai in Loyola College, Chennai on January 10, 2014.

ACCOMPLISHMENT

- Student's council Secretary in St. Joseph's College in 2009-2010.
- St. Joseph's College cricket team as captain from 2009-2011.
- Leo club Coordinator in Mookambigai College of Engg, Trichy.
- Assistant Director in Loyola College Hostel, Chennai from 2013 to 2019.
- Member in various clubs like Loyola student support service, Sports Committee, Campus Ministry, Admission Counselling, and diary committee in Loyola College, Chennai.

* PARTICIPATION IN SPORTS

- Management cash & special awards for Best cricketer (2010 2011).
- Represented Inter university Cricket matches held at Chennai in 2008.
- Represented Inter university Cricket matches as vice-captain held at Warangal, Andhra in 2011.
- Representing Inter-Collegiate Cricket Tournaments (2006 2011).
- Represented District Foot Ball matches at school level.
- Represented as Loyola College as Captain in various Inter-Collegiate Staff Cricket Tournaments.
